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From: Teri Stapleton [tstapleton@nrai.com)]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:47 PM

To: : CorpAddressChange

Subject: PAUL C FLORIDA, LLC - PRINCIPAL OFFICE AND MAILING ADDRESS CORRECTION |
Attachments: image001.gif

Please change the principal office and the mailing address of PAUL C FLORIDA, LLC {(document number L10000131459)
to Fay Avenue instead of Say Avenue: ~—

l/ 7825 FAY AVENUE; SUITE 360
LA JOLLA CA 92037

Thank you for you kind assistance.

Teri Stapleton,
Client Specialist

NRAI Corporate Services, Inc.
1638 Pennsylvania Street

Denver, CO 80203

{P) 303-393-8800, Ext 1805

(F) 303-393-8500

tstapleton@nrai.com

www.nraicorporateservices.com/denver
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidential information belonging to the sender which is privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and should not be copied nor distributed to any other individual. !f you are not the intended
recipient, ycu are hereby notified that any digclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is
strictly prohibited. If you have raceived this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender.
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